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Mr. James P. O'asilly, Director -
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Office of Inspe:.ticm and Enforrv=mnt
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Regicn II "

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, r @ 30303

Dear Mr. O'Beilly:

EFMw VAIL':,I NmcRITY - NOIE E<Y :;UCEAR FIINT IUIT 1 - DOCKET
10. 50-259 - FN'TTTTY CPE?ATI:U LICCEE DPR-33 - REPORDEC OCCURICCE
REPCRP EFID-50-259/8085

n e 1 % report prcvides details ccncerning heavy rninen11 .nica

lowered the upstream river 9.'ature causing a differential riw rSmamture of greater than 5 m mis .6 is subnitted in armrdance
with Browns Ferry ud.t 1 Technical SpeifirAticm 5.6.3.b.

Very truly yours,

E N M C VALLEY N M ERITY

H. J. Green
Dirwivr of !@rlmr Power
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Director (3)
Office c# Managenent Infczneticn and Fr@ma Otmtrolj
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Director (40)
Office of Inspectimi and Enfvu -ut
U.S. 2@elaar Regulatory hiaairm
Washingtxzt, DC 20555

Mac. Bill Lavallaa
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, em14f= nia 94303
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